BEDN 572 PAGE 80

FIRST AMENDMENT TO BY-LAWS

OF

CRYER CREST TOWNHOMES ASSOCIATION, INC.

In accordance with the By-Laws of Cryer Crest Townhomes Association, Inc., a Nebraska non-profit corporation, recorded in Miscellaneous Book 558, Page 505, in the Register of Deeds of Douglas County, Nebraska, the undersigned, being the President of the Association, and the owners of more than 75 percent of both the number and of the basic value of the condominium regime, hereby partially amend said By-Laws as follows:

- 1) Paragraph 4 of said By-Laws is wholly amended
 as follows:
 - "4. The Annual Members' Meeting will be held on the second Thursday in January of each year; provided that if such day shall fall on a holiday, the meeting shall be held on the next succeeding business day. The meeting shall be at 7:00 P.M. and held at such place as shall be determined by the Board of Administrators. No notice of annual meetings, other than notice of the place where the meeting is to be held, need be given."
- 2) Paragraph 8 of said By-Laws is wholly amended as follows:
 - "8. The Affairs of the Association shall be managed by a Board of three Administrators (also known as Directors) elected by the members at each annual meeting of the members. Vacancies occurring in the Board shall be filled by the remaining administrators. Any administrator may be removed by a majority vote of the members, and the vacancy thus created may be filled by the members. The term of each administrator shall be until the next annual meeting of the members or until his successor is duly elected and qualified. A majority
 of the administrators shall constitute a quorum, and a majority vote of administrators present at a meeting comprising a quorum shall constitute the act of the administrators. The Board of Administrators shall have authority for the care, upkeep and surveillance of the condominium buildings and its general or limited common elements or services and also the designation and dismissal of the personnel necessary for the works and the general or limited common services of the buildings. Compensation of administrators and of employees of the Association shall be fixed by the Board of Administrators; provided, that all compensation provided for administrators and fixed by the Board of Administrators must be approved by two-thirds of the members of the Association. Compensation of an employee, fixed by the Board of Administrators need not be approved by a vote of the members. An administrator may be an employee of the Association, and a contract for management of the condominium may be entered into with an administrator."
- 3) Paragraph 10 of said By-Laws is wholly amended to read as follows:

Lots 8,9 :0,11 Slock 6

Hallow View,

800m 572 sage 81

- "10. The Officers of the corporation shall be elected by the administrators. Compensation of officers shall be fixed by the administrators and approved by two-thirds of the members of the Association. Any person may hold two or more offices, but no one person shall hold the office of President and Secretary. The officers of the Association shall consist of a President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer and such additional officers as the administrators shall deem necessary from time to time.
- a. The President (or the Vice President in the absence or disability of the President) shall be the chief executive officer of the company; shall preside at meetings of members and administrators; shall execute all contracts and instruments; shall have general management of corporate affairs and shall carry out all orders of the Board of Administrators.
- b. The Secretary shall record the minutes of meetings of administrators and members, shall have custody of the corporate seal and affix it to such instruments as are authorized by the administrators, and shall perform such other duties prescribed by the President or the administrators.
- c. The Treasurer shall have custody of corporate funds and securities; shall account for all corporate receipts and disbursements, and shall perform such other duties prescribed by the President or the administrators."
- 4) Except as above provided, said original By-Laws remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

EXECUTED this 22 Not day of October, 1976.

CRYER CREST TOWNHOMES ASSOCIATION, INC. a Nebraska non-profit corporation

President

ATTEST:

0

STATE OF NEBRASKA

ss.

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS

On this 22 day of SCTORER, 1976, before me, the undersigned, a notary public, personally came KAVINA A President of the Cryer Crest Townhomes Association, Inc., a Nebraska non-profit corporation, to me personally known to be the President and identical person whose name is affixed to the above amendment, and he acknowledged the execution thereof to be his voluntary act and deed as such officer, and the voluntary act and deed of said corporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal the day and year last above written.

AVERY HIDDLESTON

IS WITH MUTARY

STUTT IN BRASHA

My Communication At Mail 12 1980

Notary Public

BOOM 572 PAGE 82 TOWNHOMES CONDOMINIUM PROPERTY REGIME Unit 2318 5119th Playa Jack K. Carle Unit 2317 So, 118 CT Unit 2306 Blanche Kause Josma Unit 2312 1, 119 64 Elmer Huder Unit 2329 16 119 12 Desnuer Mardi Charles & Long Unit 2324 4 119+6P/ The H. Bendilen Unit 2324 No. 119 th at.

UNIT OWNED IN CRYER CREST

800N 572 PAGE 83 Barbara Haas Naruryn cockson Unit 2323 So. 118 Court Joins of Jackson Boverly Hohonsee Unit 2306 So. 119th Plaga gak & Holerace Thehe Tooch Unit 2314 South 118 th Court Unit 2330 pse 1/2 the Playa Hizzel . Baker Unit 33/2 So 1/9 W Plaga Charles Lieb-Lielian H. Lieb Unit 23/1 for /18 Court Unit 2304 So. 118 Court Dale J. King Unit 2326 5 118 Comit General King Fineth & Blair Kriff L. Walson Unit 2323 5. /19 th Court Elizabeth a Wilson

800x 572 PME 84

	L'Aliketa	W O17 物性 Off
	Harret Hilleston	Unit 2329 So. 119th Plays
)	Unit
٠.	REGISTER OF DEEDS DOUGLAS COINTY, NEBR.	
í	ISTE NOV -1 TH 8: 39	Book So Page of Page of Mage
	STATE OF NEBRASKA)) ss. COUNTY OF DOUGLAS)	•
	a notary public, personally app Raymond A. & Joyce Clark E. J. & Anita Poss Daryl L. & Blanch Rawe Elmer & Berniece Harder	eared; Philip & Pauline Handleman; Robert L. & Eleanor Metz; Norma D. Noe; Ronald J. & Sharon Heath;
	Charles E. Lenz Dale H. Bendixen Edward D. Miksch Jack L. & Beverly Hohenee Hazel C. Baker Charles & Lillian Lieb	<pre>; Jane M. Carney ; James D. & Barbara Haas ; Darwyn C. & Norma Jackson ; Phebe J. Rosch ; Gorlene L. Nelson ; Hattie DeLapp</pre> ;
	Dale J. & Geneva King Keith L. & Elizabeth Wilson	; Kenneth E. & Anne Blair ; ; Avery I. & Harriet Hiddleston ;
	of Douglas County, Nebraska, to persons, and who executed the a and they acknowledged the same deed as owners of units in Crye Property Regime for the uses an	bove and foregoing instrument to be their voluntary act and r Crest Townhomes Condominium
	and official seal the day and your state of HEBRASKA	I have hereunto set my hand ear last above written. Otary Public
	On this ZZ day of Ontary public, personally appeared County, Nebraska, to me known to be the above and foregoing instrument are voluntary act and deed as owner of a contract of the uses and purpose the contract of the uses and the use the uses and the use	ne identical person, and who executed nd he acknowledged the same to be his unit in Cryer Crest Townhomes Condominium
	the day and year last above written.	e hereunto set my hand and official seal